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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:48 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen; TwinCar Automotive PL
Subject: EL REF : DMCV2400169H/02/ST GBF4531C & GBE5055J - NOTICE TO INSURER TO 

CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI. 
 
Note: Ajusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer. 
 
Best regards 
ChristineYow 

Claims Assistant 
 

  
 
Tel (65) 6337 4779  

Email claims@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 
 
 

From: TwinCar Automotive PL <claim@twincar.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:31 AM 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: NR EL REF : DMCV2400169H/02/ST GBF4531C & GBE5055J - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 
 

Without Prejudice 
 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

We appoint your surveyor company LKK Auto Consultants. 

Kindly send assignment to your surveyor as soon as possible. 
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Thank you 

 

Regards, 

Sandy 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd  

Direct line : 6932 4872 

Office : 6744 0510 

Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921 
 
 
On Tue, 27 Aug 2024 at 08:53, ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

  

Dear Sir/Madam 

Thank you for your email.   

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's 
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert: 

  

1.          Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

  

2.          Infiniti Appraisal Services  

  

3.          L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

  

                   4.      LKK  Auto Consultants 

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. 

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
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 3:33 PM 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: GBF4531C & GBE5055J - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 
DAYS 

  

Without Prejudice 
 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

As per above subject. 
  
Please refer to attachment and:- 
  
Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors as soon as possible. 
  

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

  

  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
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